








CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
MEETINGS AND LOCAL EVENTS 

JULY 25, 2022 

 
July 25 
Council Meeting  
Monday, July 25, 2022 
6:30 pm Work Session – Conference Room 145, City Hall  
7:30 pm Meeting ‐ Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
 
July 26 
Planning Commission Meeting 
Tuesday, July 26, 2022  
7:30 pm Meeting ‐ Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
 
July 30 
Snellville Farmers’ Market 
Saturday, July 30, 2022 
8:30 am to 12:30 pm 
Towne Green 
 
 
July 31 
Broadcast of 07/25/22 Council Meeting 
Sunday, July 31, 2022 
Watch the broadcast of the 07/25/2022 Council Meeting on Comcast Channel 25 at 6:30 pm 
 
 
August 5 
Food Truck Friday  
Friday, August 5, 2022 
4:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
Towne Green 
 
 
August 6 
Snellville Farmers’ Market 
Saturday, August 6, 2022 
8:30 am to 12:30 pm 
Towne Green 
 
 
August 8 
Council Meeting  
Monday, August 8, 2022 
6:30 pm Work Session – Conference Room 145, City Hall  
7:30 pm Meeting ‐ Council Chambers, City Hall 



















Agenda Item Summary 
 

 
TO:  The Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Jason Thompson, Director 

Department of Planning and Development 
 
DATE:  July 25, 2022 
 
RE:  #CIC 22‐02 – TOMCO Equipment Co. – 3340 Rosebud Road, Snellville  
     
STATUS:  Public Hearing (2nd Reading) 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Application  requesting  to  condition  the  17.89±  acre  property  to  allow  the 
continuance of certain non‐conforming elements of the current development to 
allow growth of the operation with the ability to expand existing non‐conforming 
metal buildings located on the subject site. 

Financial Impact:    Minimal ‐ Building Permit Fees 
 
Planning Department 
Recommendation:  Approval with Conditions 
 
Planning Commission 
Meeting Date and 
Recommendation:  June 28, 2022 (Approval with Conditions) 
 
Mayor and Council 
Meetings:  July 11, 2022 (1st Reading)   

July 25, 2022 (2nd Reading and Public Hearing) 
 
Action Requested:  Consideration, Public Hearing and Action 
 
Draft Ordinance:  Attached 
 
Case Documents (website link): 
 

 Letter of Intent (5‐16‐2022) 

 #CIC 22‐02 Change in Conditions Application (5‐16‐2022) 

 Proposed 2,400 SF Building Expansion (5‐16‐2022) 

 Specimen Tree Survey (4‐22‐2022) 

 Report of Aquatic Resource Delineation (3‐10‐2022) 

 TOMCO2 Systems Property As‐Built Survey (9‐17‐2021) 

 Property Photos ‐ Existing Conditions (5‐16‐2022) 

City of Snellville  2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770.985.3514 www.snellville.org 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-02/letter-of-intent-5-16-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-02/cic-22-02-application-5-16-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-02/proposed-2-400-sf-building-expansion.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-02/specimen-tree-survey-4-22-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-02/tomco2-delineation-3-11-22.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-02/tomco2-systems-property-survey-9-17-2021-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-02/property-photos-existing-conditions-.pdf


 
 
 
 
17.89± Acre Property at 3340 Rosebud Road, Snellville, Georgia  
Case #CIC 22‐02 
July 25, 2022   
Page… 2 
 
 

 June 28 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis (6‐7‐
2022) 

 June 28 2022 Planning Commission Case Report (6‐29‐2022) 

 July 11 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (6‐29‐2022) 

 Unofficial June 28, 2022 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
Minutes (7‐1‐2022)  

 July 25 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (7‐19‐2022) 

 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-02/cic-22-02-staff-report-06-06-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-02/pc-case-report-cic-22-02-jun-29-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-02/cic-22-02-staff-report-06-29-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-02/cic-22-02-staff-report-07-18-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/agendas-minutes


ORD 2022-13     #CIC 22-02  Page 1 of 7 
 

STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-13 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY 

OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, AS AMENDED, FOR A 17.89± ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND LOCATED IN LAND LOT 99 OF THE 5TH LAND DISTRICT, GWINNETT 
COUNTY, GEORGIA, 3320 BRUSHY FORK ROAD; 3330 AND 3340 ROSEBUD 
ROAD, LOGANVILLE, GEORGIA; TO ADD CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE 
PROPERTY; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING 
ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 
 
 
APPLICANT/ 
PROPERTY OWNER: TOMCO2 Systems Co. 
 Loganville, Georgia 30052 
  
LOCATION: 3340 Rosebud Road  
 Loganville, Georgia 30052 
 
TAX PARCELS: R5099 003; R5099 005; and R5099 027  
 
CONTACT: Tyler Lasser 
 Alliance Engineering and Planning 
 Alpharetta, Georgia 30009 
 770-225-4730 or TylerL@allianceco.com 
 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT: Building Expansion  
 
 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor 

and Council thereof; and, 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

amend its official zoning map as it applies to the 15.195± acre tract of land located at 3330 

and 3340 Rosebud Road, Loganville, Georgia (Tax Parcel R5099 005 and R5099 027) to 



ORD 2022-13     #CIC 22-02  Page 2 of 7 
 

add conditions affecting the property and allow the continuance of certain non-conforming 

elements on the property for a meal building addition. and, 

 WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1. The Official Zoning Map for the City of Snellville, Georgia for the 

15.195± acre tract of land described and shown on the boundary/topographic survey for 

“TOMCO2 Systems”, sealed and dated 9-17-2021 (stamped received 5-16-2022) in 

Exhibit “A”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference is 

hereby amended to be subject to the following enumerated variances and conditions: 

VARIANCES: 

1. Existing metal buildings to remain and allow for the expansion of the building 
to be metal. 

2. Parking areas to remain as existing, including gravel parking and storage. 

3. Maintain existing stormwater facilities and not require curb and gutter 
standards. 

4. Allow existing lighting on site to remain as is. 

5. Allow current tree density. 

6. Allow current parking lot islands. 

CONDITIONS: 

1. The property shall be developed in accordance with the rezoning site plan 
showing the building addition submitted with the application, with 
modifications permitted to meet conditions of zoning or State, County, and City 
regulations. Substantial variation from the rezoning site plan, as determined by 
the Director of Planning and Development will require Mayor and Council 
approval. 
 



ORD 2022-13     #CIC 22-02  Page 3 of 7 
 

2. The property owner shall obtain a sign permit and complete construction of a 
new monument sign prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the 
new building addition. The freestanding sign shall meet all requirements of the 
current sign ordinance regulations. 
 

3. All nonconforming elements of the site as identified in the above variance list, 
excluding nonconforming building façade/architectural materials, and 
approved herein as variances must be made conforming at the time of phase 
two as indicated by the applicant in the letter of intent. 

 
4. Conditions of approval for #CIC 22-02 shall only apply to parcel numbers 

R5099 005 and R5099 027. All previously approved conditions as outlined in 
Ordinance No. 2021-15, applying to parcel R5099 003, shall remain in full-
force and effect. 

 
Section 2.  The zoning for the 2.699± acre Tract 1 property, located at 3320 Brushy 

Fork Road, Loganville, shall remain unchanged as currently zoned OP (Office 

Professional) District. All conditions as approved by the Mayor and Council on 4-26-2021 

for case #RZ 21-04 and Ordinance No. 2021-15 shall remain in full-force an effect.   

Section 3.  The changes in zoning classification are to be noted on the Official 

Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia as approved by the Mayor and Council as 

soon as reasonably possible following the adoption of this Ordinance. The Official Zoning 

Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, shall also be amended with an editorial note 

specifying the date these Snellville zoning amendments were approved by the Mayor and 

Council and specifying the parcels affected by this Ordinance.  Until the changes are 

indicated on the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, as approved by the 

Mayor and Council, this Ordinance shall govern over Official Zoning Map of the City of 

Snellville, Georgia approved by the Mayor and Council to the extent of any discrepancy 

between this Ordinance and the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia 

approved by the Mayor and Council. 



ORD 2022-13     #CIC 22-02  Page 4 of 7 
 

 Section 4. The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein. 

 Section 5.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council 

that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, 

upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and 

constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or phrase of this Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor 

and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 



ORD 2022-13     #CIC 22-02  Page 5 of 7 
 

Section 6.  Penalties in effect for violations of Chapter 1 of the Code of 

Ordinances, City of Snellville, Georgia at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance 

shall be and are hereby made applicable to this Ordinance and shall remain in full force 

and effect. 

 Section 7.   All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed 

 Section 8.   This Ordinance was adopted on July ______, 2022.  The effective 

date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 

 
 
 

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  



ORD 2022-13     #CIC 22-02  Page 6 of 7 
 

ORDAINED this ______ day of July, 2022. 
   
  
            
           
 
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor 
        
 
             
ATTEST:      Dave Emanuel, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Solange Destang, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
 
             
       Tod Warner, Council Member 
 
 
 

  



ORD 2022-13     #CIC 22-02  Page 7 of 7 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 



FO

FO

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXX

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

W W

T

A
/C A
/C

A
/CA/CA/C

A
/C A

/C

A
/C

T

W

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE OHE OHE OHE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

SS

SS

SS SS SS

SS

SS

SS

OHE

OHE

OHE

AA
AA

A A

A A
P

P
P

P
P

P

P

P

P P

A
PPR

O
XIM

A
TE LO

C
A
TIO

N
 O

F
S
A
N
ITA

R
Y S

EW
ER

 M
A
N
H
O

LE
(N

O
T LO

C
A
TED

)

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

P P

G
A
TE

C
H
AIN

 LIN
K FEN

C
E

D
EA

D
PO

W
ER

PO
LE

CO
2 TANK

TR
A
N
S
FO

R
M

ER

N
/F

S
U
M

M
IT C

H
A
S
E C

O
U
N
TR

Y C
LU

B
PID

# R
5

0
9

3
 1

0
6

D
B
 5

7
8

3
2

 PG
 3

2
3

N
/F

S
O

U
TH

 G
W

IN
N
ETT B

A
PTIS

T C
H
U
R
C

H
PID

# R
5

0
9

9
 0

6
2

D
B
 1

8
0

6
5

 PG
 5

3

FO
U
N
D

1
/2

" R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

1
/2

" R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

1
/2

" R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

1
/2

" R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

1
/2

" R
EB

A
R

S
ILO

TR
A
S
H

C
O

M
PA

C
TO

R

G
A
TE

KEYPA
D

S
PEED

 B
U
M

P

FFE:

982.97

FFE:

982.40

FFE:
9

8
2

.5
2

G
EN

ER
A
TO

R

G
FE:

9
8

2
.6

2

FFE:
9

8
2

.8
7

G
FE:

9
8

2
.6

1

FO
U
N
D

 1
" O

TP
S
TA

:3
+

7
7

.8
8

0
.4

2
' O

FF LIN
E

C
O

2
 TA

N
K

C
H
AIN LINK FENC

E

N
/F

S
U
M

M
IT C

H
A
S
E C

O
U
N
TR

Y C
LU

B
PID

# R
5
0
9
9
 1

8
0

D
B
 1

5
3
0
9
 PG

 7
4

S
O

LA
R

PA
N
EL

S
O

LA
R

PA
N
EL

S
O

LA
R

PA
N
EL S

O
LA

R
PA

N
EL

FLA
G

PO
LE

G
A
TE

G
A
TE

S
O

LA
R

PA
N
EL

S
O

LA
R

PA
N
EL

A
IR

C
O

M
PR

ES
S
O

R

S
O

LA
R

PA
N
EL

1
8

" B
U
R
IED

 PIPE
IN

V
: 9

9
6

.4
0

 (N
)

IN
V
: 9

9
6

.2
3

 (S
)

IN
V
: 9

7
2

.7
8

IN
V
: 9

9
2

.5
9

IN
V
: 9

6
8

.1
5

IN
V
: 9

6
6

.4
6

2
4

"C
M

P

IN
V
: 9

7
3

.0
7

IN
V
: 9

7
6

.7
6

8
"PV

C

IN
V
: 9

7
0

.5
4

8
"PV

C

1
5

"C
M

P

S
S
M

H
-1

S
S
M

H
-28"PVC

8
"PV

C
S
S
M

H
-3

S
S
M

H
-4

S
S
M

H
-5

8"PVC

4"PVC

6"PVC

1
8

" C
M

P
IN

V
: 9

7
2

.8
5

2
4

" C
M

P
IN

V
: 9

7
2

.0
7

8"PVC

8"DIP

FFE:971.58

FFE:
975.45

FFE:982.61

FFE:
982.48

FFE:
978.03

FFE:
978.49

FFE:
978.13

H
O

LES
FU

LL O
F

TR
A
S
H

S
S
M

H
-6

S
S
M

H
-7

8"DIP

8"DIP

D
IR

T
PILES

FFE:
982.68

FFE:
982.80

D
O

W
N
S
PO

U
T

5
4

" R
C

P
IN

V
: 9

6
3

.9
0

WOOD

FENCE

IPS

IPS

IPS

IPS

8"PVC

FD
C

9
8

3
.1

2

9
8

1
.5

9

9
8

2
.0

9

9
8

3
.4

3

9
8

1
.2

5

9
8

2
.6

8

9
7

3
.7

3

9
6

6
.6

3

9
7

7
.1

6

9
7

1
.9

3

9
7

4
.4

3

9
8

2
.2

6

9
8

1
.4

1

9
8

2
.3

2

9
8

8
.3

6

9
9

3
.2

7

9
9

2
.6

8

9
9

3
.1

2

9
7

4
.6

4

9
7

1
.4

9

9
7

5
.8

4

9
8

2
.4

3

9
8

2
.3

4

9
9

3
.6

2

9
7
9
.1

1

9
9

3
.7

4

9
9

9
.6

4

9
9

8
.8

3

1
0

0
1

.4
7

9
9

2
.0

6

9
9

7
.5

4

9
9

8
.5

8

9
9

8
.9

6

9
9

8
.7

9

9
8

9
.1

5

9
6

9
.4

4

A
PPR

O
XIM

A
TE

LO
C

A
TIO

N
 O

F
B
U
R
IED

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R
E

968

985

999

995

999

999

978

983

982

9
9
4

998

1000

975

975

970

9709
7
5

970

970

975

9
8
0980

975

9
8
3

994

988

982

9
8
2

985

9
8
0

9
7
5

970

975

980
985

9
9
0

985

990

985
990

995

995

995

995

990

985

990
985

985

990

995

9
9
5

995

995

995

990

990

985

980
9
8
5

985

9
8
0

FFE:
9

8
1

.0
2

TAX PARCEL LINE

TAX PARCEL LINE

1
2

.0
'

4
.6

' IN
S
ID

E R
/W

6
.0

' IN
S
ID

E R
/W

998

995

990
985

9
8
2

982

982

980

980

978

977

9
8
2

985

9
8
3

984

984

980

967

970

9
7
5

985

IPS

H
W H
W

D
I-1

D
I-2

D
I-3

D
I-4

D
I-5

D
I-6

D
I-7

1
8
"C

M
P

18"CMP

1
8
"C

M
P

D
I-8

D
I-9

D
I-1

0

1
8
"C

M
P

D
I-1

1

D
I-1

2

1
8
"C

M
P

24"CMP

3
0
"C

M
P

30"CM
P

12"PVC

D
I-1

3

48"CMP

48"CMP

36"CM
P

D
I-1

4

D
I-1

5

D
I-1

6

18"CMP

18"CM
P

D
I-1

7

D
I-1

8

D
I-1

9
D

I-2
0

36"CM
P

M
ETAL

BUILDING

M
ETAL

BUILDINGS

EXIS
TIN

G
B
U
ILD

IN
G

EXIS
TIN

G
B
U
ILD

IN
G

EXIS
TIN

G
B
U
ILD

IN
G

EXISTING
BUILDING

FO
U
N
D

1
/2

" R
EB

A
R

V

V

R
O

A
D

 C
O

N
S
TR

U
C
TIO

N
 W

A
S
 TA

KIN
G

 PLA
C
E IN

 TH
IS

A
R
EA

 D
U
R
IN

G
 TH

E C
O

U
R
S
E O

F O
U
R
 S

U
R
V
EY.

C
H
A
IN

 LIN
K FEN

C
E

M
ETA

L
B
U
ILD

IN
G

S

L.S.F. 1322
6095 ATLANTA HWY. STE. 100
FLOWERY BRANCH, GA. 30542

770.226.4730 ∫ WWW.AEPATL.COM

LOCATED IN:

LAND LOT 99 - 5TH DISTRICT
CITY OF SNELLVILLE

GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA

BOUNDARY / TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
FOR:

TOMCO2 SYSTEMS

ISSUE:

REV. 1:

REV. 2:

REV. 3:

REV. 4:

REV. 5:

REV. 6:

REV. 7:

DATE DESCRIPTION
INITIAL:

D
R
A
FTED

 B
Y:

C
H
EC

KED
 B

Y:

PR
O

JEC
T #:

TC
S

M
C

B

2
1

2
3

4

K
now

 w
hat's below

.
C

all before you dig.
TH

E LO
C
A
TIO

N
S
 O

F EXIS
TIN

G
U
N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N
D

 U
TILITIES

 A
R
E  S

H
O

W
N
 IN

A
N
 A

PPR
O

XIM
A
TE W

A
Y O

N
LY A

N
D

 H
A
V
E

N
O

T B
EEN

  IN
D

EPEN
D

EN
TLY V

ER
IFIED

 B
Y

TH
E O

W
N
ER

 O
R
 ITS

  R
EPR

ES
EN

TA
TIV

E.
TH

E C
O

N
TR

A
C
TO

R
 S

H
A
LL D

ETER
M

IN
E TH

E
EXA

C
T LO

C
A
TIO

N
 O

F A
LL EXIS

TIN
G

U
TILITIES

 B
EFO

R
E  C

O
M

M
EN

C
IN

G
 W

O
R
K,

A
N
D

 A
G

R
EES

 TO
 B

E FU
LLY  R

ES
PO

N
S
IB

LE
FO

R
 A

N
Y A

N
D

 A
LL D

A
M

A
G

ES
 W

H
IC

H
M

IG
H
T B

E  O
C
C
A
S
IO

N
ED

 B
Y TH

E
C
O

N
TR

A
C
TO

R
'S

 FA
ILU

R
E TO

 EXA
C
TLY

LO
C
A
TE A

N
D

 PR
ES

ER
V
E A

N
Y A

N
D

 A
LL

U
N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N
D

  U
TILITIES

.

C
O

PYR
IG

H
T   2

0
2
1

 A
LLIA

N
C
E S

U
R
V
EYIN

G
LLC

 N
O

 R
EPR

O
D

U
C
TIO

N
 S

H
A
LL B

E M
A
D

E
W

ITH
O

U
T TH

E PR
IO

R
 W

R
ITTEN

 C
O

N
S
EN

T
O

F A
LLIA

N
C
E S

U
R
V
EYIN

G
 LLC

S
H
EET N

O
:

1
 O

F 1

8
0
'

0
'

8
0
'

1
6
0
'

1
 IN

C
H
 =

 8
0
 FEET

GRID NORTH
GEORGIA WEST STATE PLANE

NAD 83 (2011)

TH
IS

 B
LO

C
K R

ES
ER

V
ED

 FO
R
 TH

E C
LER

K O
F TH

E
S
U
PER

IO
R
 C

O
U
R
T.

File Location:c:\users\chayce bell\dropbox (aep)\04-survey projects\03-projects\21234 - tomco\dwg\21234 - tomco

V
IC

IN
ITY M

A
P - N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J 

K
L

M
N

O
P

Q

123456789101112

ROSEBUD ROAD

M
ID

W
A
Y R

O
A
D

BRUSHY FORK ROAD
TEM

PLE JO
HNSO

N RO
AD

S
S
M

H
-1

TO
P: 9

9
9
.7

0
IN

: 9
9
2
.7

(N
O

 PIPE IN
S
TA

LLED
)

O
U
T: 9

9
2
.6

S
S
M

H
-2

TO
P: 9

9
7
.7

7
IN

: 9
9
1
.3

7
O

U
T: 9

9
1
.2

3

S
S
M

H
-3

TO
P: 9

9
6
.8

6
IN

: 9
9
0
.0

8
O

U
T: 9

8
9
.9

4

S
S
M

H
-4

TO
P: 9

8
4
.5

5
IN

: 9
7
6
.6

5
O

U
T: 9

7
5
.9

5

S
S
M

H
-5

TO
P: 9

7
4
.0

8
IN

: 9
6
8
.6

3
 (N

E)
IN

: 9
6
8
.9

8
 (N

W
)

IN
: 9

6
8
.6

2
 (S

E)
O

U
T: 9

6
8
.2

5

S
S
M

H
-6

TO
P: 9

7
9
.4

2
IN

: 9
7
5
.0

1
O

U
T: 9

7
3
.5

1

S
S
M

H
-7

TO
P: 9

8
0
.8

0
IN

: 9
7
6
.0

9
O

U
T: 9

7
5
.9

4

D
I-1

TO
P: 9

9
6
.9

1
IN

V
: 9

9
3
.3

1
(B

O
TTO

M
 O

F B
O

X)

D
I-2

TO
P: 9

7
7
.9

4
IN

: 9
7
6
.2

9
O

U
T: 9

7
5
.8

1

D
I-3

TO
P: 9

8
2
.0

3
IN

: 9
7
8
.7

3
O

U
T: 9

7
8
.5

3

D
I-4

TO
P: 9

8
4
.3

3
FU

LL O
F D

EB
R
IS

(C
O

U
LD

 N
O

T
G

ET IN
V
ER

TS
)

D
1
-5

TO
P: 9

8
3
.5

1
IN

V
: 9

8
0
.0

1
(B

O
TTO

M
 O

F B
O

X)

D
I-6

TO
P: 9

8
1
.3

5
IN

: 9
7
5
.9

1
O

U
T: 9

7
5
.8

5

D
I-7

TO
P: 9

8
1
.2

4
IN

: 9
7
7
.5

4
O

U
T: 9

7
7
.4

9

D
I-8

TO
P: 9

8
1
.5

2
O

U
T: 9

7
9
.0

0
D

I-9
TO

P: 9
8
1
.2

0
O

U
T: 9

7
6
.6

7

D
I-1

0
TO

P: 9
8
0
.7

7
IN

: 9
7
6
.3

6
 (W

)
IN

: 9
7
6
.3

4
 (E)

O
U
T: 9

7
6
.2

7

D
I-1

1
TO

P: 9
8
1
.7

2
IN

V
: 9

7
7
.0

7
(B

O
TTO

M
 O

F B
O

X)

D
I-1

2
TO

P: 9
8
1
.4

9
IN

: 9
7
4
.5

4
O

U
T: 9

7
4
.4

9

D
I-1

3
TO

P: 9
8
1
.6

9
IN

: 9
7
3
.2

9
O

U
T: 9

7
3
.2

3

D
I-1

4
TO

P: 9
8
2
.2

9
O

U
T: 9

7
8
.4

5

D
I-1

5
TO

P: 9
8
2
.3

9
IN

: 9
7
9
.1

6
O

U
T: 9

7
8
.7

8

D
I-1

6
TO

P: 9
8
1
.7

6
O

U
T: 9

7
9
.8

0

D
I-1

7
TO

P:9
8
2
.2

9
*IN

A
C
C
ES

S
IB

LE*

D
I-1

8
TO

P:9
7
7
.9

7
*IN

A
C
C
ES

S
IB

LE*

D
I-1

9
TO

P:9
8
2
.0

1
*IN

A
C
C
ES

S
IB

LE*

D
I-2

0
TO

P:9
8
2
.1

1
*IN

A
C
C
ES

S
IB

LE*

09/17/2021

S
IG

N

LIG
H
T PO

LE

S
PO

T ELEV
A
TIO

N

W
W

A
TER

 M
ETER

FIR
E H

YD
R
A
N
T

W
A
TER

 V
A
LV

E

G
R
A
TE IN

LET

U
TILITY PO

LE

G
U
Y W

IR
E

IR
O

N
 PIN

 FO
U
N
D

S
A
N
ITA

R
Y S

EW
ER

 M
A
N
H
O

LE

C
LEA

N
O

U
T

G
A
S
 V

A
LV

E

IR
R
IG

A
TIO

N
 C

O
N
TR

O
L V

A
LV

E

TELEPH
O

N
E PED

ES
TA

L

ELEC
TR

IC
 B

O
X

TELEPH
O

N
E M

A
N
H
O

LE

FO
FIB

ER
 O

PTIC
 M

A
R
KER

G
R
A
V
EL

S
A
N
ITA

R
Y S

EW
ER

O
V
ER

H
EA

D
 ELEC

TR
IC

S
S

O
H
E

ELEC
TR

IC
 M

ETER

S
TO

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 LIN

E

PR
O

PER
TY LIN

E
A
D

JA
C
EN

T PR
O

PER
TY LIN

E
X

X
FEN

C
E

G
A
S
 M

ETER

B
EN

C
H
M

A
R
K

C
O

M
PU

TED
 PO

IN
T

W
A
TER

 V
A
U
LT

R
/W

 M
A
R
KER

W
A
TER

 M
A
R
KER

/ M
O

N
U
M

EN
T

T

O
PEN

 TO
P PIPE

O
TP

C
O

R
R
U
G

A
TED

 M
ETA

L PIPE
C
M

P

PO
LYV

IN
YL C

H
LO

R
ID

E PIPE
PV

C

D
U
C
TILE IR

O
N
 PIPE

D
IP

H
EA

D
W

A
LL

H
W

PO
IN

T O
F C

O
M

M
EN

C
EM

EN
T

PO
C

PO
IN

T O
F B

EG
IN

N
IN

G
PO

B

IPS
S
ET 5

/8
" C

A
PPED

 R
EB

A
R

R
EIN

FO
R
C
ED

 C
O

N
C
R
ETE PIPE

R
C
P

P A

B
O

LLA
R
D

A
IR

 S
YS

TEM

PO
W

ER
 B

R
EA

KER

M
EA

S
U
R
ED

 D
IS

TA
N
C
E

C
A
LC

U
LA

TED
 D

IS
TA

N
C
E

R
EC

O
R
D

 D
IS

TA
N
C
E

*
S
urveyor attem

pted to locate S
torm

 	 S
ew

er pipes how
ever w

as unable to verify all
pipes. S

urveyor recom
m

ends having G
PR

 and/or video evaluations of any storm
/sew

er
structures in the vicinity of any proposed construction.

A
S
PH

A
LT

C
O

N
C
R
ETE

S
U
R
V
EY N

O
TES

1
.

A
ll easem

ents and rights of w
ay of w

hich the surveyor has know
ledge are show

n
hereon; others m

ay exist of w
hich the surveyor has no know

ledge and of w
hich there is

no observable evidence.

2
.

The property show
n hereon is subject to all easem

ents and restrictions of record both
w
ritten and unw

ritten.

3
.

A
ccording to the Flood Insurance R

ate M
ap (FIR

M
) for G

w
innett C

ounty, G
eorgia,

(C
om

m
unity-panel num

bers 1
3
1
3
5
C
0

1
3
1
F and 1

3
1
3
5
C
0
1
4

0
F, dated S

eptem
ber

2
9
, 2

0
0
6
), all of the subject property lies w

ithin Zone X, defined as "areas determ
ined

to be outside the 0
.2

%
 annual chance floodplain."

4
.

The locations of underground utilities show
n hereon are based on visible structures and

are approxim
ate only. The property show

n hereon m
ay be served by underground

utilities w
hich are not show

n hereon. A
lliance m

akes no w
arranties or claim

s that all
utilities are m

arked or accurate. A
ll U

tility C
om

panies should be contacted before
beginning any design or construction.

5
.

N
orth arrow

 and bearings show
n hereon are based on G

A
 W

est Zone - N
A
D

8
3

adjusted 2
0
1
1
. U

sing G
lobal Positional S

ystem
 (G

PS
) and obtained by R

TK
observations on 0

9
/1

0
/2

0
2
1
 using the Leica S

m
artnet S

ystem
. A

ll distances are
horizontal ground m

easurem
ents expressed in U

.S
. S

urvey Feet.

6
.

The field data upon w
hich this plat is based has a closure precision of one foot in

1
9
,2

2
5
 feet and an angular error on 0

8
 seconds per angle point and w

as adjusted
using the com

pass rule m
ethod.

7
.

This plat has been calculated for closure and is found to be accurate w
ithin one foot in

5
3
4
,7

6
8
 feet.

8
.

Equipm
ent used for m

easurem
ent:

A
ngular: Leica TS

1
6
i R

obotic Total S
tation

Linear: Leica TS
1
6
i R

obotic Total S
tation

G
PS

: Leica G
S
1
6
 G

PS
 R

eciever

9
.

This plat w
as prepared for the exclusive use of the person, persons, or entity nam

ed
hereon. This plat does not extend to any unnam

ed person, persons, or entity w
ithout

express w
ritten certification by the surveyor nam

ing said person, persons, or entity.

1
0
.

S
tate, C

ounty, and Local buffers and setbacks m
ight exist on the subject property that

are not show
n hereon.

1
1
.

C
ontours and spot elevations show

n hereon are based on U
.S

.G
.S

. datum
 (N

A
V
D

 8
8
),

site benchm
arks are show

n hereon.

1
2
.

This survey is not valid w
ithout the O

riginal S
ignature and S

eal of a G
eorgia Licensed

S
urveyor.

1
3
.

There w
as no observable evidence of H

um
an B

urials or C
em

eteries on S
ubject Property

at the tim
e of the field S

urvey.

1
4
.

A
lliance S

urveying does not w
arrant the existence or nonexistence of any w

etlands or
hazardous w

astes located on the S
ubject Property.

1
5
.

A
t the tim

e of the field survey there w
as no observable evidence of recent earth

m
oving w

ork, building construction, building additions, changes in right-of-w
ay, or

recent street and/or sidew
alk repair.

1
6
.

C
urrent Property A

ddresses:
PID

# 5
0
9
9
 0

0
3
 - 3

3
2
0
 B

rushy Fork R
oad, Loganville, G

A
, 3

0
0
5
2

PID
# 5

0
9
9
 0

0
5
 - 3

3
4
0
 R

osebud R
oad, Loganville, G

A
, 3

0
0
5
2

PID
# 5

0
9
9
 0

2
7
 - 3

3
3
0
 R

osebud R
oad, Loganville, G

A
, 3

0
0
5
2

1
7
.

C
urrent Property O

w
ners:

PID
# 5

0
9
9
 0

0
3
 - S

tephen R
ay M

oon et al
PID

# 5
0
9
9
 0

0
5
 - TO

M
C
O

2
 Equipm

ent C
o

PID
# 5

0
9
9
 0

2
7
 - TO

M
C
O

2
 Equipm

ent C
o

1
8
.

R
eferences:
Plat B

ook 6
0
 Page 1

2
0

Plat B
ook U

 Page 1
5
8

D
eed B

ook 5
8
8
5
2
 Page 7

8
6

D
eed B

ook 5
5
7
1
1
 Page 9

8
1

S
U
R
V
EYO

R
 C

ER
TIFIC

A
TIO

N
TH

IS
 PLA

T IS
 A

 R
ETR

A
C

EM
EN

T O
F A

N
 EXIS

TIN
G

 PA
R
C

EL O
R
 PA

R
C

ELS
 O

F LA
N
D

 A
N
D

D
O

ES
 N

O
T S

U
B
D

IV
ID

E O
R
 C

R
EA

TE A
 N

EW
 PA

R
C

EL O
R
 M

A
KE A

N
Y C

H
A
N
G

ES
 TO

 A
N
Y

R
EA

L PR
O

PER
TY B

O
U
N
D

A
R
IES

. TH
E R

EC
O

R
D

IN
G

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TIO

N
 O

F TH
E D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

,
M

A
PS

, PLA
TS

, O
R
 O

TH
ER

 IN
S
TR

U
M

EN
TS

 W
H
IC

H
 C

R
EA

TED
 TH

E PA
R
C

EL O
R
 PA

R
C

ELS
A
R
E S

TA
TED

 H
ER

EO
N
. R

EC
O

R
D

A
TIO

N
 O

F TH
IS

 PLA
T D

O
ES

 N
O

T IM
PLY A

PPR
O

V
A
L O

F
A
N
Y LO

C
A
L JU

R
IS

D
IC

TIO
N
, A

V
A
ILA

B
ILITY O

F PER
M

ITS
, C

O
M

PLIA
N
C

E W
ITH

 LO
C

A
L

R
EG

U
LA

TIO
N
S
 O

R
 R

EQ
U
IR

EM
EN

TS
, O

R
 S

U
ITA

B
ILITY FO

R
 A

N
Y U

S
E O

R
 PU

R
PO

S
E O

F
TH

E LA
N
D

. FU
R
TH

ER
M

O
R
E, TH

E U
N
D

ER
S
IG

N
ED

 LA
N
D

 S
U
R
V
EYO

R
 C

ER
TIFIES

 TH
A
T

TH
IS

 PLA
T C

O
M

PLIES
 W

ITH
 TH

E M
IN

IM
U
M

 TEC
H
N
IC

A
L S

TA
N
D

A
R
D

S
 FO

R
 PR

O
PER

TY
S
U
R
V
EYS

 IN
 G

EO
R
G

IA
 A

S
 S

ET FO
R
TH

 IN
 TH

E R
U
LES

 A
N
D

 R
EG

U
LA

TIO
N
S
 O

F TH
E

G
EO

R
G

IA
 B

O
A
R
D

 O
F R

EG
IS

TR
A
TIO

N
 FO

R
 PR

O
FES

S
IO

N
A
L EN

G
IN

EER
S
 A

N
D

 LA
N
D

S
U
R
V
EYO

R
S
 A

N
D

 A
S
 S

ET FO
R
TH

 IN
 O

.C
.G

.A
. S

EC
TIO

N
 1

5
-6

-6
7

.

M
ichael C

. B
ell, G

A
 P.L.S

. #3
4

6
5

D
ate

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

2
1

ZO
N
IN

G
TR

A
C

T 1
 IS

 ZO
N
ED

 O
P PER

 C
ITY O

F S
N
ELLV

ILLE ZO
N
IN

G
 M

A
P

A
C

C
ES

S
ED

 O
N
 0

9
/1

4
/2

0
2

1
.

TH
E S

ETB
A
C

KS
 FO

R
 ZO

N
E O

P O
FFIC

E PR
O

FES
S
IO

N
A
L PER

 C
ITY

O
F S

N
ELLV

ILLE M
U
N
IC

O
D

E A
C

C
ES

S
ED

 O
N
 0

9
/1

4
/2

0
2

1
 A

R
E A

S
FO

LLO
W

S
:

FR
O

N
T: 1

0
 FEET

S
ID

E: 1
0

 FEET
R
EA

R
: 2

0
 FEET

M
A
XIM

U
M

 B
U
ILD

IN
G

 H
EIG

H
T: 4

0
 FEET

A
N
Y S

ETB
A
C

KS
 A

N
D

 B
U
FFER

S
 S

H
O

W
N
 A

R
E G

O
V
ER

N
ED

 B
Y TH

E
LO

C
A
L JU

R
IS

D
IC

TIO
N
 A

N
D

 S
H
O

U
LD

 B
E C

O
N
FIR

M
ED

 IN
 W

R
ITIN

G
PR

IO
R
 TO

 LA
N
D

 PLA
N
N
IN

G
 O

R
 A

N
Y C

O
N
S
TR

U
C

TIO
N
 A

C
TIV

ITIES
.

ZO
N
IN

G
TR

A
C

T 2
 IS

 ZO
N
ED

 LM
 PER

 C
A
LL TO

 C
ITY O

F S
N
ELLV

ILLE
ZO

N
IN

G
 D

EPA
R
TM

EN
T O

N
 0

9
/1

6
/2

0
2

1
.

TH
E S

ETB
A
C

KS
 FO

R
 ZO

N
E LM

 LIG
H
T M

A
N
U
FA

C
TU

R
IN

G
 PER

C
ITY O

F S
N
ELLV

ILLE M
U
N
IC

O
D

E A
C

C
ES

S
ED

 O
N
 0

9
/1

4
/2

0
2

1
A
R
E A

S
 FO

LLO
W

S
:

FR
O

N
T: 5

0
 FEET

S
ID

E: 2
0

 (IN
TER

IO
R
), 3

5
 (S

TR
EET) FEET

R
EA

R
: 1

5
 FEET

M
A
XIM

U
M

 B
U
ILD

IN
G

 H
EIG

H
T: 8

0
 FEET

A
N
Y S

ETB
A
C

KS
 A

N
D

 B
U
FFER

S
 S

H
O

W
N
 A

R
E G

O
V
ER

N
ED

 B
Y TH

E
LO

C
A
L JU

R
IS

D
IC

TIO
N
 A

N
D

 S
H
O

U
LD

 B
E C

O
N
FIR

M
ED

 IN
 W

R
ITIN

G
PR

IO
R
 TO

 LA
N
D

 PLA
N
N
IN

G
 O

R
 A

N
Y C

O
N
S
TR

U
C

TIO
N
 A

C
TIV

ITIES
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEBUD ROAD (80' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSHY FORK ROAD (60' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 1  117,580 SQ. FT. 2.699 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 2  661,900 SQ. FT. 15.195 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
POB TRACT 2 FOUND 1" SQUARE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 03°35'13" E 451.53'(C) 452.30'(R)452.30'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 46°09'34" E 374.64'(C) 374.60'(R)374.60'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.14'(C) 171.12'(R) S 76°59'18" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
317.21'(M) 317.23'(R) 317.23'(R) N 35°09'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.47'(M) 198.46'(R) 198.46'(R) S 63°35'24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
334.66'(M) 334.58'(R) 334.58'(R) N 89°32'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
465.36'(C)(R) (R) N 18°19'09" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
327.74'(C)(R) (R) S 32°18'47" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.89'(C)(R) (R) N 34°41'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°20'45" W 603.56'(M) 604.36'(R)604.36'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
274.76'(C) 275.23'(R) 275.23'(R) S 57°25'47" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
POC TRACT 2 POB TRACT 1 IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID# 5099 003

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID# 5099 005

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID# 5099 027

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2285.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
248.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
248.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 31°34'40" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6°13'20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°38'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°39'51"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
803.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°23'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16°35'29"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
447.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
263.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
259.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 49°10'47" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
33°44'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 32°18'47" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 57°25'47" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 32°27'27" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 2°48'22" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°03'40" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 66°02'47" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER INVERTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INVERTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 3465

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TABLE



 

 

Agenda Item Summary 
 

 
TO:  The Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Jason Thompson, Director 

Department of Planning and Development 
 
DATE:  July 25, 2022 
 
RE:  #RZ 22‐05 – Britt & Camp, LLC 
  2.765± Acres at 2706 Lenora Church Road, Snellville  
     
STATUS:  Public Hearing (2nd Reading) 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Application requesting to amend the Official Zoning Map from RS‐30 to RS‐5 for 
an  11‐lot  single‐family  (detached)  residential  subdivision  development  on  a 
2.765± acre property at 2706 Lenora Church Road, Snellville. 

Financial Impact:    Site Development and Building Permit Fees; Real 
Property Taxes; and Stormwater Utility Fees 

 
Planning Department 
Recommendation:  Approval with Conditions 
 
Planning Commission 
Meeting Date and 
Recommendation:  June 28, 2022 (Approval with Conditions) 
 
Mayor and Council 
Meetings:  July 11, 2022 (1st Reading)   

July 25, 2022 (2nd Reading and Public Hearing) 
 
Action Requested:  Consideration, Public Hearing and Action 
 
Draft Ordinance:  Attached 
 
Case Documents (website link): 
 

 Letter of Intent (5‐16‐2022) 

 #RZ 22‐05 Rezoning Application (5‐16‐2022) 

 Property Boundary Survey (5‐17‐2019) 

 Rezoning Site Plan (5‐16‐2022) 

 Sample Elevations & Interiors (5‐16‐2022) 

City of Snellville  2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770.985.3514 www.snellville.org 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-05/letter-of-intent-5-16-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-05/rz-22-05-application-5-16-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-05/property-boundary-survey-5-17-2019-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-05/rezoning-site-plan-11-23-2020-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-05/sample-elevations-and-interiors-5-16-2022-.pdf


 
 
 
 
2.765± Acre Property at 2706 Lenora Church Road, Snellville, Georgia  
Case #RZ 22‐05 
July 25, 2022   
Page… 2 
 
 

 

 June 28 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis (6‐7‐
2022) 

 June 28 2022 Planning Commission Case Report (6‐29‐2022) 

 July 11 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (6‐29‐2022) 

 Unofficial June 28, 2022 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
Minutes (7‐1‐2022) 

 July 25, 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (7‐19‐2022)  

 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-05/rz-22-05-staff-report-06-06-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-05/pc-case-report-rz-22-05-jun-29-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-05/rz-22-05-staff-report-06-29-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-05/rz-22-05-staff-report-07-19-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/agendas-minutes


ORD 2022-14     #RZ 22-05  Page 1 of 8 
 

STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-14 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY 

OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, AS AMENDED, FOR A 2.765± ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND LOCATED IN LAND LOT 28 OF THE 5TH LAND DISTRICT, GWINNETT 
COUNTY, GEORGIA, 2706 LENORA CHURCH ROAD, SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA; 
TO ADD CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY; TO PROVIDE FOR 
SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 
 
 
PROPERTY OWNER: Britt and Camp, LLC 
 Snellville, Georgia 30078 
  
LOCATION: 2706 Lenora Church Road  
 Snellville, Georgia 30078 
 
TAX PARCEL: R5028 001  
 
APPLICANT: Lazaro Mota 
 Mota’s Construction, LLC 
 Winder, Georgia 30680 
 
CONTACT: Tyler Lasser 
 Alliance Engineering and Planning 
 Alpharetta, Georgia 30009 
 770-225-4730 or TylerL@allianceco.com 
 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT: 11-Lot Single-family (Detached) 

Residential Subdivision Development  
 
 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor 

and Council thereof; and, 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

amend its official zoning map as it applies to the 2.765± acre tract of vacant land located 



ORD 2022-14     #RZ 22-05  Page 2 of 8 
 

at 2706 Lenora Church Road, Snellville, Georgia (Tax Parcel 5028 001) for an 11-lot 

single-family (detached) residential subdivision development; and, 

 WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1. The Official Zoning Map for the City of Snellville, Georgia for the 

2.765± acre tract of land described and shown on the boundary survey “Britt & Camp, 

LLC”, sealed and dated 5-25-2022 (stamped received 5-26-2022) in Exhibit “A”, a copy 

of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference is hereby amended  and 

changed from RS-30 (Single-family Residential) District to RS-5 (Single-family 

Residential) District, subject to the following enumerated conditions: 

CONDITIONS: 

1. The property shall be developed in accordance with the rezoning site plan entitled 
“Proposed Subdivision 2706 Lenora Church Road, Snellville, GA 30078”, sealed 
and dated 5-25-2022 (stamped received 5-26-2022) in Exhibit “B”, a copy of 
which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, with modifications 
permitted to meet conditions of zoning or State, County, and City regulations. 
Substantial variation from the rezoning site plan, as determined by the Director 
of Planning and Development and City Manager will require Mayor and Council 
approval. 

 

2. All dwelling driveways shall be a minimum of twenty-two feet (22’) in length, 
measured from the front of the garage door to the leading edge of the sidewalk 
(edge closest to dwelling), and shall be wide enough to accommodate the parking 
of two vehicles. 

 

3. A Property Owner’s Association shall be established for the continuous 
maintenance of open space, stormwater detention facility, entrance signage and 
landscaping. 
 



ORD 2022-14     #RZ 22-05  Page 3 of 8 
 

4. A minimum twenty (20) percent of the total site area must be conserved as open 
space and subject to the Open Space regulations of Sec. 401-2 Article 1 of 
Chapter 4 of the Snellville Unified Development Ordinance. 
 

5. Subdivision entrance signage (if any) shall be located on Open Space.  
 

6. Signs higher than 15 feet or larger than 225 square feet are prohibited. 
 

7. Non-substantial variances, as determined by the Director of Planning and 
Development and City Manager for the design, development, or zoning 
requirements of the Snellville Unified Development Ordinance, must be 
submitted in writing for Administrative Variance approval consideration by the 
Director of Planning and Development. 
 

Section 2.  The changes in zoning classification are to be noted on the Official 

Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia as approved by the Mayor and Council as 

soon as reasonably possible following the adoption of this Ordinance. The Official Zoning 

Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, shall also be amended with an editorial note 

specifying the date these Snellville zoning amendments were approved by the Mayor and 

Council and specifying the parcels affected by this Ordinance.  Until the changes are 

indicated on the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, as approved by the 

Mayor and Council, this Ordinance shall govern over Official Zoning Map of the City of 

Snellville, Georgia approved by the Mayor and Council to the extent of any discrepancy 

between this Ordinance and the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia 

approved by the Mayor and Council. 

 Section 3. The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein. 

 Section 4.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council 

that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, 



ORD 2022-14     #RZ 22-05  Page 4 of 8 
 

upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and 

constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or phrase of this Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor 

and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

Section 5.  Penalties in effect for violations of Chapter 1 of the Code of 

Ordinances, City of Snellville, Georgia at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance 

shall be and are hereby made applicable to this Ordinance and shall remain in full force 

and effect. 



ORD 2022-14     #RZ 22-05  Page 5 of 8 
 

 Section 6.   All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed 

 Section 7.   This Ordinance was adopted on July ______, 2022.  The effective 

date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 

 
 
 

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  



ORD 2022-14     #RZ 22-05  Page 6 of 8 
 

ORDAINED this ______ day of July, 2022. 
   
  
            
           
 
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor 
        
 
             
ATTEST:      Dave Emanuel, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Solange Destang, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
 
             
       Tod Warner, Council Member 
 
 
 

  



ORD 2022-14     #RZ 22-05  Page 7 of 8 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
  



CITY OF SNELLVILLE

GWINNETT COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

THE RESERVE AT BRISCOE

93

THE RESERVE AT BRISCOE

SUBJECT PROPERTY

NO PORTION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES IN A DESIGNATED
SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA PER GWINNETT COUNTY FEMA FLOOD
MAP NUMBER 13135C0138F, DATED 6-29-2006.

FLOOD NOTE

a
c
r
e

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

P.
O

. B
O

X
 5

4 
| 

LO
G

A
N

V
IL

LE
 |

 G
E

O
R

G
IA

 3
00

52
 |

 7
70

.2
90

.0
05

0
A

C
R

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
.

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

:

1 OF 1

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 F
O

R
:

SHEET

A
 G

eo
rg

ia
 L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
in

g 
Fi

rm
: L

SF
# 

00
11

05

Jp Brewer

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

BOUNDARY SURVEY OF AN EXISTING TAX PARCEL 

SURVEYOR'S NOTES

B
R

IT
T

 &
 C

A
M

P
, L

L
C

Jp Brewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. Q, PG. 266

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID: R5028 004D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 3945, PG. 214

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID: R5028 002A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 4200, PG. 251

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. 122, PG. 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. 122, PG. 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' RIGHT OF WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER D.B. 9006 PG. 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENORA CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS MEDIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ON LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ON LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°58'39"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
295.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S29°33'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
425.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ON LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND LOT LINE 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND LOT LINE 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.L.L. 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.L.L. 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER D.B. 9006 PG. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER D.B. 9006 PG. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S60°24'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
271.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N32°44'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
424.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N60°24'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
155.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA= 2.765 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP CLOSURE 1:308,302

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARDEN AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE BEARING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA. NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGIA WEST ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 3209

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 5/25/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY: GWINNETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER: 19-187

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY: BENNETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF FIELD WORK: 5/25/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND LOT: 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLERK OF THE SUPERIOR COURT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS BLOCK RESERVED FOR THE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH=      SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL =      LAND LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI=      DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP=      REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C.=       POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.=       POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=      SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV=

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP=      CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L=      PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L=      CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.=      RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RBS=      REBAR PIN SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RBF=      REBAR PIN FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C&G=      CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP =      EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F =      NOW OR FORMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE=      INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=      FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB=      DEED BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B.=      PLAT BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES=      FLARED END STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH=    FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY: SNELLVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
_______________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
Joseph P. Brewer Ga. RLS #3209              5-25-2022 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAT IS A RETRACEMENT OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES  PLAT IS A RETRACEMENT OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES PLAT IS A RETRACEMENT OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES  IS A RETRACEMENT OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES IS A RETRACEMENT OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES  A RETRACEMENT OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES A RETRACEMENT OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES  RETRACEMENT OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES RETRACEMENT OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES  OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES  AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES  EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES  PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES  OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES  PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES  OF LAND AND DOES OF LAND AND DOES  LAND AND DOES LAND AND DOES  AND DOES AND DOES  DOES DOES NOT SUBDIVIDE OR CREATE A NEW PARCEL OR MAKE CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY  SUBDIVIDE OR CREATE A NEW PARCEL OR MAKE CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY SUBDIVIDE OR CREATE A NEW PARCEL OR MAKE CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY  OR CREATE A NEW PARCEL OR MAKE CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY OR CREATE A NEW PARCEL OR MAKE CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY  CREATE A NEW PARCEL OR MAKE CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY CREATE A NEW PARCEL OR MAKE CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY  A NEW PARCEL OR MAKE CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY A NEW PARCEL OR MAKE CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY  NEW PARCEL OR MAKE CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY NEW PARCEL OR MAKE CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY  PARCEL OR MAKE CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY PARCEL OR MAKE CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY  OR MAKE CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY OR MAKE CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY  MAKE CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY MAKE CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY  CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY  TO ANY REAL PROPERTY TO ANY REAL PROPERTY  ANY REAL PROPERTY ANY REAL PROPERTY  REAL PROPERTY REAL PROPERTY  PROPERTY PROPERTY BOUNDARIES. THE RECORDING INFORMATION OF THE DOCUMENTS, MAPS, PLATS, OR OTHER  THE RECORDING INFORMATION OF THE DOCUMENTS, MAPS, PLATS, OR OTHER THE RECORDING INFORMATION OF THE DOCUMENTS, MAPS, PLATS, OR OTHER  RECORDING INFORMATION OF THE DOCUMENTS, MAPS, PLATS, OR OTHER RECORDING INFORMATION OF THE DOCUMENTS, MAPS, PLATS, OR OTHER  INFORMATION OF THE DOCUMENTS, MAPS, PLATS, OR OTHER INFORMATION OF THE DOCUMENTS, MAPS, PLATS, OR OTHER  OF THE DOCUMENTS, MAPS, PLATS, OR OTHER OF THE DOCUMENTS, MAPS, PLATS, OR OTHER  THE DOCUMENTS, MAPS, PLATS, OR OTHER THE DOCUMENTS, MAPS, PLATS, OR OTHER  DOCUMENTS, MAPS, PLATS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS, MAPS, PLATS, OR OTHER  MAPS, PLATS, OR OTHER MAPS, PLATS, OR OTHER  PLATS, OR OTHER PLATS, OR OTHER  OR OTHER OR OTHER  OTHER OTHER INSTRUMENTS WHICH CREATED THE PARCEL OR PARCELS ARE STATED HEREON. RECORDATION OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT IMPLY APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION,  OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT IMPLY APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION, OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT IMPLY APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION,  THIS PLAT DOES NOT IMPLY APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION, THIS PLAT DOES NOT IMPLY APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION,  PLAT DOES NOT IMPLY APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION, PLAT DOES NOT IMPLY APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION,  DOES NOT IMPLY APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION, DOES NOT IMPLY APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION,  NOT IMPLY APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION, NOT IMPLY APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION,  IMPLY APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION, IMPLY APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION,  APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION, APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION,  OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION, OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION,  ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION, ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION,  LOCAL JURISDICTION, LOCAL JURISDICTION,  JURISDICTION, JURISDICTION, AVAILABILITY OF PERMITS, COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL REGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS, OR  OF PERMITS, COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL REGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS, OR OF PERMITS, COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL REGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS, OR  PERMITS, COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL REGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS, OR PERMITS, COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL REGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS, OR  COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL REGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS, OR COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL REGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS, OR  WITH LOCAL REGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS, OR WITH LOCAL REGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS, OR  LOCAL REGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS, OR LOCAL REGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS, OR  REGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS, OR REGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS, OR  OR REQUIREMENTS, OR OR REQUIREMENTS, OR  REQUIREMENTS, OR REQUIREMENTS, OR  OR OR SUITABILITY FOR ANY USE OR PURPOSE OF THE LAND. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES  THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES  UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES  LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES  SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES  CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES  THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES  THIS PLAT COMPLIES THIS PLAT COMPLIES  PLAT COMPLIES PLAT COMPLIES  COMPLIES COMPLIES WITH THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET  THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET  MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET  TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET  STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET  FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET  PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET  SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET  IN GEORGIA AS SET IN GEORGIA AS SET  GEORGIA AS SET GEORGIA AS SET  AS SET AS SET  SET SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR  IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR  THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR  RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR  AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR  REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR  OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR  THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR  GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR  BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR  OF REGISTRATION FOR OF REGISTRATION FOR  REGISTRATION FOR REGISTRATION FOR  FOR FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS AND AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION  ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS AND AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS AND AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION  AND LAND SURVEYORS AND AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION AND LAND SURVEYORS AND AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION  LAND SURVEYORS AND AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION LAND SURVEYORS AND AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION  SURVEYORS AND AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION SURVEYORS AND AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION  AND AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION AND AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION  AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION  SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION  FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION  IN O.C.G.A. SECTION IN O.C.G.A. SECTION  O.C.G.A. SECTION O.C.G.A. SECTION  SECTION SECTION 15-6-67.

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
           LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAN=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
            TRAFFIC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.H.=

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB=

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
    JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWCB=    SINGLE WING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWCB=    DOUBLE WING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X  =

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND LOT 28 OF THE 5TH LAND DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TAX PARCEL: R5028 001

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE DEED: D.B. 14430 PG. 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. A LEICA TS12 ROBOTIC TOTAL STATION WAS USED TO OBTAIN THE  A LEICA TS12 ROBOTIC TOTAL STATION WAS USED TO OBTAIN THE A LEICA TS12 ROBOTIC TOTAL STATION WAS USED TO OBTAIN THE  LEICA TS12 ROBOTIC TOTAL STATION WAS USED TO OBTAIN THE LEICA TS12 ROBOTIC TOTAL STATION WAS USED TO OBTAIN THE  TS12 ROBOTIC TOTAL STATION WAS USED TO OBTAIN THE TS12 ROBOTIC TOTAL STATION WAS USED TO OBTAIN THE  ROBOTIC TOTAL STATION WAS USED TO OBTAIN THE ROBOTIC TOTAL STATION WAS USED TO OBTAIN THE  TOTAL STATION WAS USED TO OBTAIN THE TOTAL STATION WAS USED TO OBTAIN THE  STATION WAS USED TO OBTAIN THE STATION WAS USED TO OBTAIN THE  WAS USED TO OBTAIN THE WAS USED TO OBTAIN THE  USED TO OBTAIN THE USED TO OBTAIN THE  TO OBTAIN THE TO OBTAIN THE  OBTAIN THE OBTAIN THE  THE THE LINEAR AND ANGULAR MEASUREMENTS USED IN THE PREPARATION OF  AND ANGULAR MEASUREMENTS USED IN THE PREPARATION OF AND ANGULAR MEASUREMENTS USED IN THE PREPARATION OF  ANGULAR MEASUREMENTS USED IN THE PREPARATION OF ANGULAR MEASUREMENTS USED IN THE PREPARATION OF  MEASUREMENTS USED IN THE PREPARATION OF MEASUREMENTS USED IN THE PREPARATION OF  USED IN THE PREPARATION OF USED IN THE PREPARATION OF  IN THE PREPARATION OF IN THE PREPARATION OF  THE PREPARATION OF THE PREPARATION OF  PREPARATION OF PREPARATION OF  OF OF THIS PLAT. 2. THE FIELD DATA UPON WHICH THIS MAP OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A  THE FIELD DATA UPON WHICH THIS MAP OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A THE FIELD DATA UPON WHICH THIS MAP OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A  FIELD DATA UPON WHICH THIS MAP OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A FIELD DATA UPON WHICH THIS MAP OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A  DATA UPON WHICH THIS MAP OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A DATA UPON WHICH THIS MAP OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A  UPON WHICH THIS MAP OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A UPON WHICH THIS MAP OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A  WHICH THIS MAP OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A WHICH THIS MAP OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A  THIS MAP OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A THIS MAP OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A  MAP OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A MAP OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A  OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A  PLAT IS BASED HAS A PLAT IS BASED HAS A  IS BASED HAS A IS BASED HAS A  BASED HAS A BASED HAS A  HAS A HAS A  A A CLOSURE PRECISION OF 1 FOOT IN 66,998 FEET AND WAS ADJUSTED  PRECISION OF 1 FOOT IN 66,998 FEET AND WAS ADJUSTED PRECISION OF 1 FOOT IN 66,998 FEET AND WAS ADJUSTED  OF 1 FOOT IN 66,998 FEET AND WAS ADJUSTED OF 1 FOOT IN 66,998 FEET AND WAS ADJUSTED  1 FOOT IN 66,998 FEET AND WAS ADJUSTED 1 FOOT IN 66,998 FEET AND WAS ADJUSTED  FOOT IN 66,998 FEET AND WAS ADJUSTED FOOT IN 66,998 FEET AND WAS ADJUSTED  IN 66,998 FEET AND WAS ADJUSTED IN 66,998 FEET AND WAS ADJUSTED  66,998 FEET AND WAS ADJUSTED 66,998 FEET AND WAS ADJUSTED  FEET AND WAS ADJUSTED FEET AND WAS ADJUSTED  AND WAS ADJUSTED AND WAS ADJUSTED  WAS ADJUSTED WAS ADJUSTED  ADJUSTED ADJUSTED USING LEAST SQUARES. 3. THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL DATUM FOR WHICH THIS SURVEY IS  THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL DATUM FOR WHICH THIS SURVEY IS THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL DATUM FOR WHICH THIS SURVEY IS  HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL DATUM FOR WHICH THIS SURVEY IS HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL DATUM FOR WHICH THIS SURVEY IS  AND VERTICAL DATUM FOR WHICH THIS SURVEY IS AND VERTICAL DATUM FOR WHICH THIS SURVEY IS  VERTICAL DATUM FOR WHICH THIS SURVEY IS VERTICAL DATUM FOR WHICH THIS SURVEY IS  DATUM FOR WHICH THIS SURVEY IS DATUM FOR WHICH THIS SURVEY IS  FOR WHICH THIS SURVEY IS FOR WHICH THIS SURVEY IS  WHICH THIS SURVEY IS WHICH THIS SURVEY IS  THIS SURVEY IS THIS SURVEY IS  SURVEY IS SURVEY IS  IS IS BASED WAS OBTAINED BY THE USE OF GPS. A CHAMPION NETWORK RTK  WAS OBTAINED BY THE USE OF GPS. A CHAMPION NETWORK RTK WAS OBTAINED BY THE USE OF GPS. A CHAMPION NETWORK RTK  OBTAINED BY THE USE OF GPS. A CHAMPION NETWORK RTK OBTAINED BY THE USE OF GPS. A CHAMPION NETWORK RTK  BY THE USE OF GPS. A CHAMPION NETWORK RTK BY THE USE OF GPS. A CHAMPION NETWORK RTK  THE USE OF GPS. A CHAMPION NETWORK RTK THE USE OF GPS. A CHAMPION NETWORK RTK  USE OF GPS. A CHAMPION NETWORK RTK USE OF GPS. A CHAMPION NETWORK RTK  OF GPS. A CHAMPION NETWORK RTK OF GPS. A CHAMPION NETWORK RTK  GPS. A CHAMPION NETWORK RTK GPS. A CHAMPION NETWORK RTK  A CHAMPION NETWORK RTK A CHAMPION NETWORK RTK  CHAMPION NETWORK RTK CHAMPION NETWORK RTK  NETWORK RTK NETWORK RTK  RTK RTK ROVER WAS USED TO COLLECT CORRECTED MEASUREMENTS REPORTED  WAS USED TO COLLECT CORRECTED MEASUREMENTS REPORTED WAS USED TO COLLECT CORRECTED MEASUREMENTS REPORTED  USED TO COLLECT CORRECTED MEASUREMENTS REPORTED USED TO COLLECT CORRECTED MEASUREMENTS REPORTED  TO COLLECT CORRECTED MEASUREMENTS REPORTED TO COLLECT CORRECTED MEASUREMENTS REPORTED  COLLECT CORRECTED MEASUREMENTS REPORTED COLLECT CORRECTED MEASUREMENTS REPORTED  CORRECTED MEASUREMENTS REPORTED CORRECTED MEASUREMENTS REPORTED  MEASUREMENTS REPORTED MEASUREMENTS REPORTED  REPORTED REPORTED BY A REAL TIME NETWORK OPERATED BY EGPS SOLUTIONS, INC. 4. VERTICAL DATUM SHOWN HEREON IS NAVD 88 AND AS REPORTED BY  VERTICAL DATUM SHOWN HEREON IS NAVD 88 AND AS REPORTED BY VERTICAL DATUM SHOWN HEREON IS NAVD 88 AND AS REPORTED BY  DATUM SHOWN HEREON IS NAVD 88 AND AS REPORTED BY DATUM SHOWN HEREON IS NAVD 88 AND AS REPORTED BY  SHOWN HEREON IS NAVD 88 AND AS REPORTED BY SHOWN HEREON IS NAVD 88 AND AS REPORTED BY  HEREON IS NAVD 88 AND AS REPORTED BY HEREON IS NAVD 88 AND AS REPORTED BY  IS NAVD 88 AND AS REPORTED BY IS NAVD 88 AND AS REPORTED BY  NAVD 88 AND AS REPORTED BY NAVD 88 AND AS REPORTED BY  88 AND AS REPORTED BY 88 AND AS REPORTED BY  AND AS REPORTED BY AND AS REPORTED BY  AS REPORTED BY AS REPORTED BY  REPORTED BY REPORTED BY  BY BY THE RTN OPERATED BY EGPS SOLUTIONS, INC. 5. THIS MAP OR PLAT HAS BEEN CALCULATED FOR CLOSURE. 6. THE BEARING BASIS USED TO PREPARE THIS PLAT IS BASED UPON NAD-83, GEORGIA STATE PLANE, WEST ZONE COORDINATES. ALL DIRECTIONS AND DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE A GROUND LEVEL PROJECTION OF THE SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND DISTRICT: 5TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/9/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
added legal description as requested



ORD 2022-14     #RZ 22-05  Page 8 of 8 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
 



Lorraine Canada
Stamp

Lorraine Canada
Text Box
5-25-2022



Agenda Item Summary 
 

 
TO:  The Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Jason Thompson, Director 

Department of Planning and Development 
 
DATE:  July 25, 2022 
 
RE:  #RZ 22‐07 LUP 22‐06 – Century Communities of Georgia, LLC 
  25.052± Acres at 1689 and 1725 Rockdale Circle, Snellville  
     
STATUS:  Public Hearing (2nd Reading) 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Applications requesting to rezone the 25.052± acre site from RS‐15 (Single‐family 
residential)  District  to  RS‐5  (Single‐family  Residential)  District  and  amend  the 
2040 Comprehensive Plan Future  Land Use Map  (FLUM)  from Medium‐Density 
Residential  to  Low‐Density  Residential  for  a  98‐lot  single‐family  (detached) 
subdivision. 

7‐20‐2022 UPDATE: Request by applicant to table to August 22, 2022. 

Financial Impact:    Site Development and Building Permit Fees; Real 
Property Taxes; and Stormwater Utility Fees 

 
Planning Department 
Recommendation:  Approval with Conditions 
 
Planning Commission 
Meeting Date:  June 28, 2022 
 
Planning Commission 
Recommendation:  #LUP 22‐06 (Denial) 

#RZ 22‐07 (No Action Taken) 
 
Mayor and Council 
Meetings:  July 11, 2022 (1st Reading)   

July 25, 2022 (2nd Reading and Public Hearing) 
 
Action Requested:  Table to August 22, 2022 Council Meeting 
 
Draft Ordinances:  Attached 
 
 

City of Snellville  2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770.985.3514 www.snellville.org 



 
 
 
 
25.052± Acre Property at 1689 and 1725 Rockdale Circle, Snellville, Georgia  
Case #RZ 22‐07 LUP 22‐06 
July 25, 2022   
Page… 2 
 
 
 
 
Case Documents (website link): 
 

 Letter of Intent (5‐17‐2022) 

 #LUP 22‐06 Land Use Plan Amendment Application (5‐17‐2022) 

 #RZ 22‐07 Rezoning Application (5‐17‐2022) 

 Application Supplemental Documents (5‐17‐2022) 

 Elevations & Floor Plan ‐ Greenfield (5‐17‐2022) 

 Elevations & Floor Plan ‐ Harding (5‐17‐2022) 

 Elevations & Floor Plan ‐ Jordan (5‐17‐2022) 

 Elevations & Floor Plan ‐ Sinclair (5‐17‐2022) 

 Property Boundary Survey (4‐1‐2022) 

 Rezoning Site Plan (4‐4‐2022) 

 6‐11‐2007 Mayor and Council Minutes for Prior Rezoning (6‐8‐2022) 

 June 28 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis (6‐15‐
2022)   

 Unofficial June 28, 2022 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
Minutes (7‐1‐2022)  

 June 28 2022 Planning Commission Case Report (7‐1‐2022) 

 July 11 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (7‐1‐2022) 

 July 25 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (7‐20‐2022) 

 7‐20‐2022 Request by Applicant to Table to Aug 22nd (7‐20‐2022) 
 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-07%20LUP%2022-06/letter-of-intent-5-17-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-07%20LUP%2022-06/lup-22-06-application-5-17-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-07%20LUP%2022-06/rz-22-07-application-5-17-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-07%20LUP%2022-06/application-supplemental-docs.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-07%20LUP%2022-06/greenfield-elevations.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-07%20LUP%2022-06/harding-elevatons.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-07%20LUP%2022-06/jordan-elevations.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-07%20LUP%2022-06/sinclair-elevations.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-07%20LUP%2022-06/sinclair-elevations.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-07%20LUP%2022-06/rockdale-circle-zoning-plan-98-lots-revised-4.1.22-7516124.1-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-07%20LUP%2022-06/6-11-2007-m-c-minutes.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-07%20LUP%2022-06/rz-22-07-lup-22-06-staff-report-6-15-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-07%20LUP%2022-06/pc-case-report-rz-22-07-lup-22-06-jun-29-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-07%20LUP%2022-06/rz-22-07-lup-22-06-staff-report-7-5-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-07%20LUP%2022-06/rz-22-07-lup-22-06-staff-report-7-20-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-07%20LUP%2022-06/7-20-2022-request-to-table-7-20-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/agendas-minutes




ORD 2022-15     #RZ 22-07  Page 1 of 8 
 

STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-15 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY 

OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, AS AMENDED, FOR A 25.052± ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND LOCATED IN LAND LOT 60 OF THE 5TH LAND DISTRICT, GWINNETT 
COUNTY, GEORGIA; 1689 AND 1725 ROCKDALE CIRCLE, SNELLVILLE, 
GEORGIA; TO ADD CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY; TO PROVIDE 
FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 
 
CASE NUMBER: #RZ 22-07 
 
PROPERTY OWNERS: Ms. Brenda Glasgow Lee 

and Mrs. Hazel L. Lee 
Snellville, Georgia 30078 

 
LOCATION: 1689 and 1725 Rockdale Circle,  
 Snellville, Georgia 30078 
 
TAX PARCELS: R5060 023 and R5060 008  
 
APPLICANT/CONTACT: Century Communities of Georgia, LLC 
 Norcross, Georgia 30071 
 Attn: Dakota Carruthers 
 470-880-5874 
 Dakota.Carruthers@centurycommunities.com 
 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT: 98-Lot Single-Family (Detached) 

Residential Subdivision  
 
 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor 

and Council thereof; and, 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

amend its official zoning map as it applies to the 25.052± acre tract of land located at 1689 

Rockdale Circle (Tax Parcel 5060 023) and 1725 Rockdale Circle (Tax Parcel 5060 008), 

Snellville, Georgia for a 98-lot single-family (detached) residential subdivision; and, 



ORD 2022-15     #RZ 22-07  Page 2 of 8 
 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

repeal conditions of zoning from the 6-11-2007 Mayor and Council approved rezoning for 

case no. RZ 05-04 as applicable to only the 25.052± acre tract of the larger 40.30± acre 

site; and,  

 WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1. The Official Zoning Map for the City of Snellville, Georgia for the 

25.052± acre tract of land described and shown on the boundary survey “Century 

Communities of Georgia, LLC”, sealed and dated 4-1-2022 (stamped received 5-17-2022) 

in Exhibit “A”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference is 

hereby amended  and changed from RS-15 (Single-family Residential) District to RS-5 

(Single-family Residential) District.  

 Section 2. All conditions that are applicable to the 25.052± acre property and 

previously approved on 6-11-2007 by the Mayor and Council for rezoning case #RZ 05-

04 are hereby repealed and instead, this action is subject to the attachment of the following 

new conditions (1-8): 

CONDITIONS: 

1. The property shall be developed in accordance with the rezoning site plan entitled 
“Zoning Plan Rockdale Circle Tract”, dated 4-4-2022 (stamped received 5-17-
2022) in Exhibit “B”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein 
by reference, with modifications permitted to meet conditions of zoning or State, 
County, and City regulations. Substantial variation from the rezoning site plan, 
as determined by the Director of Planning and Development and the City 
Manager will require Mayor and Council approval. 

 



ORD 2022-15     #RZ 22-07  Page 3 of 8 
 

2. A Home Owner’s Association shall be established for the continual maintenance 
of open space; common areas; stormwater detention areas; and any structures 
which may be located within any open space/common areas, including but not 
limited to: landscaping, retaining walls, columns, fencing, entrance signage, etc. 
 

3. The development and single-family lots are to be deed restricted to at least 90% 
owner-occupied fee-simple single-family ownership while the remaining 10% of 
the lots may be used as non-owner occupied (rental) units. This condition must 
be incorporated into the Home Owner’s Association documents and recorded 
prior to the release of any certificates of occupancy.  
 

4. Signs higher than 15 feet or larger than 225 square feet are prohibited. 
 

5. A sidewalk and planter strip shall be constructed in accordance with UDO Table 
401-4.2 (Streetscapes required) where the development is adjacent to Rockdale 
Circle, and at the sole cost and expense of the developer. 
 

6. All dwelling driveways shall be a minimum of twenty-two feet (22’) in length, 
measured from the front of the garage door to the leading edge of the sidewalk 
(edge closest to dwelling), and shall be wide enough to accommodate the parking 
of two vehicles. 
 

7. In addition to the twenty-percent (20%) open space requirement of UDO Sec. 
401-2-1, at least six-percent (6%) of the site’s gross land area must be provided 
for recreational use in accordance with UDO Sec. 401-2.2.   
 

8. Non‐substantial variances, as determined by the Director of Planning and 
Development and City Manager for the design, development, or zoning 
requirements of the Snellville Unified Development Ordinance, must be 
submitted in writing for Administrative Variance approval consideration by the 
Director of Planning and Development. 

 

Section 3.  The changes in zoning classification are to be noted on the Official 

Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia as approved by the Mayor and Council as 

soon as reasonably possible following the adoption of this Ordinance. The Official Zoning 

Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, shall also be amended with an editorial note 

specifying the date these Snellville zoning amendments were approved by the Mayor and 

Council and specifying the parcels affected by this Ordinance.  Until the changes are 

indicated on the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, as approved by the 



ORD 2022-15     #RZ 22-07  Page 4 of 8 
 

Mayor and Council, this Ordinance shall govern over Official Zoning Map of the City of 

Snellville, Georgia approved by the Mayor and Council to the extent of any discrepancy 

between this Ordinance and the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia 

approved by the Mayor and Council. 

 Section 4. The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein. 

 Section 5.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council 

that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, 

upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and 

constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or phrase of this Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor 

and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 



ORD 2022-15     #RZ 22-07  Page 5 of 8 
 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

Section 6.  Penalties in effect for violations of Chapter 1 of the Code of 

Ordinances, City of Snellville, Georgia at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance 

shall be and are hereby made applicable to this Ordinance and shall remain in full force 

and effect. 

 Section 7.   All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed 

 Section 8.   This Ordinance was adopted on July ______, 2022.  The effective 

date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 

 
 
 

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  



ORD 2022-15     #RZ 22-07  Page 6 of 8 
 

ORDAINED this ______ day of July, 2022. 
   
  
            
           
 
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor 
        
 
             
ATTEST:      Dave Emanuel, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Solange Destang, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
 
             
       Tod Warner, Council Member 
 
 
 

  



ORD 2022-15     #RZ 22-07  Page 7 of 8 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
  





ORD 2022-15     #RZ 22-07  Page 8 of 8 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
 



R

O

C

K

D

A

L

E

 

C

I

R

C

L

E

(

6

0

'

 

R

/

W

)

(

P

E

R

 

D

.

B

.

 

1

6

8

1

,

 

P

G

.

 

1

5

1

)

R

O

C

K

D

A

L

E

 
C

I
R

C

L

E

(
6

0

'
 
R

/
W

)

(
P

E

R

 
D

.
B

.
 
1

6

8

1

,
 
P

G

.
 
1

5

1

)

N/F

MRS. HAZEL L. LEE

DEED BOOK 226, PAGE 627

TAX ID: R5060 008

N/F

BRENDA GLASGOW LEE

DEED BOOK 8844, PAGE 196

TAX ID: R5060 023

N/F

KENNAN KIMBROUGH AND JEDEAN KIMBROUGH

DEED BOOK 57575, PAGE 875

TAX ID: R5060 034

ZONED: RS30

N/F

PHILLIP STEVEN MINKOFF

DEED BOOK 51587, PAGE 382

TAX ID: R5060 285

ZONED: RS30

N/F

LITCHFIELD MANOR

PLAT BOOK 53, PAGE 18

ZONED RS15

N/F

ABINGTON PARK

PLAT BOOK 4, PAGE 287

ZONED: RS30

S

6

0

°

0

2

'

3

3

"

W

 

 

3

4

9

.

5

5

'

N

4

8

°

1

6

'

3

7

"

E

 

 

1

3

7

.

5

9

'

N

3

3

°

2

6

'

4

2

"

E

 

 

4

8

5

.

6

5

'

N

2

5

°

5

7

'

0

4

"

E

 

 

4

1

3

.

4

3

'

N

2

9

°

5

8

'

2

2

"

W

 

 

1

2

2

.

1

0

'

N

2

9

°

5

7

'

5

2

"

W

 

 

6

0

6

.

5

6

'

S13°16'47"E  65.93'

S12°24'40"E  114.53'

S11°54'06"E  107.59'

S12°23'08"E  119.63'

S

4

5

°

5

8

'

4

6

"

W

 

 

1

3

1

.

9

5

'

S49°44'56"W, Ch.=113.81'

R=1221.14', L=113.85'

S54°30'12"W, Ch.=139.47'

R=1989.22', L=139.50'

S59°40'34"W, Ch.=156.58'

R=1149.82', L=156.70'

S65°09'53"W  97.82'

S64°56'01"W, Ch.=144.34'

R=2246.68', L=144.37'

S61°21'07"W, Ch.=31.75'

R=1101.09', L=31.75'

S58°03'50"W  53.36'

B

R

O

O

K

H

I
L

L

 
W

A

Y

(
5

0

'
 
R

/
W

)

W

A

L

D

E

N

 

P

A

R

K

 

D

R

I

V

E

(

5

0

'

 

R

/

W

)

A

B

I

L

E

N

E

 

L

A

N

E

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

DET.

POND

C

O

M

M

O

N

A

R

E

A

1

.
8

1

 
A

C

C

O

M

M

O

N

A

R

E

A

1

.
3

6

 
A

C

DET.

POND

DET.

POND

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

42

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

70

138.42'

S

6

5

°

1

5

'

1

5

"

E

 

2

3

9

.

9

6

'

N

7

7

°

1

7

'
4

1

"

E

 
2

4

3

.
9

7

'

R=1636.35'

L=73.87'

S28°45'50"E

Ch.=73.86'

S30°53'12"E 117.60' (RDH)

R=657.59'

L=200.55'

S21°35'25"E

Ch.=199.77'

B

R

O

O

K

H

I
L

L

 
W

A

Y

(
5

0

'
 
R

/
W

)

C

O

M

M

O

N

A

R

E

A

1

.
3

4

 
A

C

C

O

M

M

O

N

A

R

E

A

0

.
5

5

 
A

C

41

43

Rockdale Circle Tract

1725 Rockdale Circle

City of Snellville, Georgia

04-04-2022

1" = 100'

1 of 1

Site

Century Communities

3091 Governors Drive
Suite 200
Norcross, GA 30071

Jackson Stephens

CONTACT
ph. 470-880-5817

Jackson.Stephens@centurycommunities.com

TOTAL SITE AREA

ZONING

PROJECT SITE AREA

OPEN SPACE REQUIRED

FLOODPLAIN (APPROXIMATE)

PROPOSED ZONING

EXISTING ZONING

ZONING JURISDICTION

DEVELOPMENT TYPE

TOTAL UNITS

TOTAL DENSITY

25.052 ACRES

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

FRONT YARD

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT

REAR YARD

SIDE YARD (INTERIOR)

MINIMUM FRONTAGE

MINIMUM LOT SIZE

MAXIMUM DENSITY

MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE

MINIMUM BUILDING SEPARATION

BUFFERS

FRONT

SIDE/REAR

PARKING

GARAGE

REQUIRED

GUEST PARKING

TOTAL

25.052 ACRES

 20%

0

 RS-15

RS-5

CITY OF SNELLVILLE

 98

3.91 U/A

 35'

20 FEET

15 FEET

5 FEET

10 FEET

 5,000 SF

50 FEET

NA

U/A60%

VARIANCES:

NO VARIANCES AT THIS TIME.

OPEN SPACE

NONE

NONE

1 PER UNIT

2 x 98 = 196

18

214

SURVEY NOTES:

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS:

REQUIRED OPEN SPACE

PROPOSED OPEN SPACE

5.0 ACRES (20%)

5.0 ACRES

NOTES

1. SPEED LIMIT OF ROCKDALE CIRCLE IS 35 MPH.

2. ACCORDING TO THE U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE NATIONAL

WETLANDS INVENTORY - WETLANDS ARE NOT LOCATED ON THIS SITE.

3. ACCORDING TO THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR

GWINNETT COUNTY 13135C0129F, EFFECTIVE DATE SEPTEMBER 29,

2009.  THE PROPERTY DOES NOT FALL WITHIN A DESIGNATED FLOOD

ZONE "A" (AREAS OF 100 YEAR  FLOOD).

4. WATERS OF THE STATED ARE WITHIN 200' OF THIS PROPERTY.

5. THE CHATTAHOOCHEE RIVER IS NOT WITHIN 2000' OF THIS

PROPERTY.

6. GWINNETT COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT SHALL APPROVE ROAD

LAYOUT AND ENTRANCES.

7. WATER SERVICE SHALL BE PROVIDED BY GWINNETT COUNTY.

EXISTING WATER SERVICE WILL BE USED

8. SANITARY SEWER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY GWINNETT

COUNTY.  EXISTING SEWER WILL BE TAPPED ON SITE.

9. THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT MAY BE GATED AND HAVE PRIVATE

STREETS.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

SITE DATA:

Associates, Inc.
&

www.travispruitt.com
Fax: (770)416-6759
Phone: (770)416-7511
Norcross, Georgia 30093
4317 Park Drive, Suite 400

Travis Pruitt
For The FirmTravis Pruitt

Associates, Inc.

OWNER/DEVELOPER

DATE:

SCALE: 

LSV: 

JN: 

FN: 

CN:210501_CP08

ZONING PLAN

&
THESE DRAWINGS AND THEIR REPRODUCTIONS ARE THE PROPERTY OF THE

SURVEYOR AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, PUBLISHED, OR USED IN ANY WAY

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THIS SURVEYOR.

TITLE EXCEPTIONS

This survey relied upon information contained within a Title Commitment number

GA-21120128-CCS prepared by First American Title Insurance Company, with an

effective date of November 30, 2021 at 08:00 AM, with respect to the property

surveyed described in "Exhibit A", and the exceptions listed in "Schedule B, Section II".

8. Right of Way Deed from Hazel L. Lee and Raymond L. Lee, Jr., to Gwinnett

County, dated 01/15/1979, filed in Deed Book 1681, Page 151 and filed

04/12/1979.

Comment: Affects subject property as shown on survey.

9. Warranty Deed with Covenant from Hazel L. Lee to Kathryn G. Kellogg, dated

10/18/1983, filed in Deed Book 2738, Page 695, filed on 03/12/1984.

Comment: Affects subject property. Does not contain plottable description.

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 60 of the 5th District, City of
Snellville, Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a 1'' rod found at the common Land Lot corner of Land Lots 37, 38,
59, and 60; THENCE proceeding along the common Land Lot Line of Land Lots 37 and
60 South 29 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds East a distance of 965.00 feet to an iron pin
set, said iron pin being the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

THENCE from said TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING leaving the common Land Lot
Line of Land Lots 37 and 60 the following courses and distances: North 25 degrees 57
minutes 04 seconds East a distance of 413.43 feet to a 1/2'' rebar found; THENCE North 33
degrees 26 minutes 42 seconds East a distance of 485.65 feet to a 1/2'' rebar found;
THENCE North 48 degrees 16 minutes 37 seconds East a distance of 137.59 feet to a 2''
open top pipe found; THENCE South 65 degrees 15 minutes 15 seconds East a distance of
138.42 feet to an iron pin set; THENCE South 65 degrees 15 minutes 15 seconds East a
distance of 239.96 feet to a 1 1/2'' open top pipe found; THENCE North 77 degrees 17
minutes 41 seconds East a distance of 243.97 feet to a 1/2'' rebar found on the westerly
Right-of-Way Line of Rockdale Circle (60' Right-of-Way); THENCE proceeding along
said Right-of-Way Line of Rockdale Circle the following courses and distances: along a
curve to the left with a radius of 1636.35 feet and an arc length of 73.87 feet, said curve
having a chord bearing of South 28 degrees 45 minutes 50 seconds East and a chord
distance of 73.86 feet to an iron pin set; THENCE South 30 degrees 53 minutes 12 seconds
East a distance of 117.60 feet to an iron pin set; THENCE along a curve to the right with a
radius of 657.59 feet and an arc length of 200.55 feet, said curve having a chord bearing of
South 21 degrees 35 minutes 25 seconds East and a chord distance of 199.77 feet to an iron
pin set; THENCE South 13 degrees 16 minutes 47 seconds East a distance of 65.93 feet to
an iron pin set; THENCE South 12 degrees 24 minutes 40 seconds East a distance of
114.53 feet to an iron pin set; THENCE South 11 degrees 54 minutes 06 seconds East a
distance of 107.59 feet to an iron pin set; THENCE South 12 degrees 23 minutes 08
seconds East a distance of 119.63 feet to an iron pin set on the northerly Right-of-Way
Line of Rockdale Circle; THENCE proceeding along said Right-of-Way Line of Rockdale
Circle the following courses and distances: South 45 degrees 58 minutes 46 seconds West
a distance of 131.95 feet to an iron pin set; THENCE along a curve to the right with a
radius of 1221.14 feet and an arc length of 113.85 feet, said curve having a chord bearing
of South 49 degrees 44 minutes 56 seconds West and a chord distance of 113.81 feet to an
iron pin set; THENCE along a curve to the right with a radius of 1987.20 feet and an arc
length of 139.50 feet, said curve having a chord bearing of South 54 degrees 30 minutes 12
seconds West and a chord distance of 139.47 feet to an iron pin set; THENCE along a
curve to the right with a radius of 1149.82 feet and an arc length of 156.70 feet, said curve
having a chord bearing of South 59 degrees 40 minutes 34 seconds West and a chord
distance of 156.58 feet to an iron pin set; THENCE South 65 degrees 09 minutes 53
seconds West a distance of 97.82 feet to an iron pin set; THENCE along a curve to the
right with a radius of 2246.68 feet and an arc length of 144.37 feet, said curve having a
chord bearing of South 64 degrees 56 minutes 01 seconds West and a chord distance of
144.34 feet to an iron pin set; THENCE along a curve to the left with a radius of 1101.09
feet and an arc length of 31.75 feet, said curve having a chord bearing of South 61 degrees
21 minutes 07 seconds West and a chord distance of 31.75 feet to an iron pin set; THENCE
South 58 degrees 03 minutes 50 seconds West a distance of 53.36 feet to a 1/2'' rebar
found; THENCE leaving the northerly Right-of-Way Line of Rockdale Circle (60'
Right-of-Way) the following courses and distances: North 29 degrees 57 minutes 52
seconds West a distance of 606.56 feet to a 1/2'' rebar found; THENCE South 60 degrees
02 minutes 33 seconds West a distance of 349.55 feet to a 1/2'' rebar found on the common
Land Lot Line of Land Lots 37 and 60; THENCE proceeding along the common Land Lot
Line of Land Lots 37 and 60 North 29 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds West a distance of
122.10 feet to an iron pin set, said iron pin being the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

Said tract contains 1,091,256 square feet or 25.052 acres.

REFERENCE PLATS

1. Boundary Survey for Roy Sikes prepared by Robert H. dated 11/14/1975.

2. Survey for Gary W. Lee & Brenda G. Lee prepared by Gordon Story &
Associates, dated 3/11/1991, recorded in Plat Book 57 Page 165A,
Gwinnett County, Georgia records.

3. Survey for Thomas C. Kellogg prepared by McNally, Patrick, & Cole, Inc.
dated 03/28/1983, recorded in Plat Book 22 Page 34, Gwinnett County,
Georgia records.

4. Final Plat for Abington Park Unit Seven prepared by Hannon & Meeks,
Surveyors dated 08/09/1971, recorded in Plat Book U Page 281, Gwinnett
County, Georgia records.

5. Final Plat of Subdivision for Litchfield Manor prepared by Cornerstone
Planning Co. dated 01/07/1991, recorded in Plat Book 53 Page 18, Gwinnett
County, Georgia records.

TPA

SIDE YARD (STREET) 15 FEET

1. This plat was prepared for the exclusive use of the person, persons,
or entity named in the title block. Said use does not extend to any
unnamed person without express permission by the surveyor
naming said person.

2. Unless otherwise specified, all distances shown are horizontal
ground distances measured in U.S. survey feet (39.37 inches = 1
meter).

3. The project horizontal datum is relative to the North American
Datum 1983 (NAD83), 2011 adjustment, projected to the Georgia
State Plane Coordinate System, Georgia West  Zone. The vertical
datum is relative to the North American Vertical Datum of 1988
(NAVD88) using the National Geodetic Survey (NGS) Geoid 2012A.

4. A portion of the planimetric data depicted hereon is derived from
aerial imagery. This data set was tested to meet ASPRS (American
Society of Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing) Positional
Accuracy Standards for Digital Geospatial Data (2014) for a 2.5 (cm)
RMSEx and RMSEy Horizontal Accuracy Class. Based on
Approximate GSD (Ground Sampling Distance) of 2.47, equating to
+/- 6.1 cm at 95% confidence level.

5. By graphic plotting only this property does not lie within a 100 year
flood hazard zone and is depicted as Zone X as defined by the
F.E.M.A Flood Insurance Rate Map of Gwinnett County, Georgia and
incorporated areas Map Number 13135C0129F, effective date
9/29/2006.

6. Information regarding the reputed presence, size, character and
location of existing underground utilities and structure is shown
hereon. There is no certainty of the accuracy of this information and
it shall be considered in that light by those using this drawing. The
location and arrangement of underground utilities and structures
shown hereon may be inaccurate and utilities and structure not
shown may be encountered. The owner, his employees, his
consultants and his contractors shall hereby distinctly understand
that the surveyor is not responsible for the correctness or
sufficiency of this information.

7. Underground utility research, field markings, size and character of
material has been provided by Utilisurvey, LLC on 3/7/2022.

8. The survey shown hereon was prepared without benefit of any
abstract of title; therefore, Travis N. Pruitt, Jr. and Travis Pruitt &
Associates, Inc. make no guarantees or representations regarding
information shown hereon pertaining to easements, Rights-of-Way,
setback lines, agreements, reservations, and other similar matters.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LAND LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"G

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"G

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"G

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"G

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"G

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"G

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"G

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"G

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'' RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"G

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"G

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"G

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"G

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE  -  IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1395

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
not to scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
    Copyright 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
Travis Pruitt    Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
Magnetic North



ORD 2022-16     #LUP 22-06  Page 1 of 6 
 

 
STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-16 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE 2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FUTURE 

LAND USE MAP FOR THE CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, AS AMENDED, FOR 
A 25.052± ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN LAND LOT 60 OF THE 5TH LAND 
DISTRICT, GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA; 1689 AND 1725 ROCKDALE 
CIRCLE, SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO 
REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; 
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 
 
CASE NUMBER: #LUP 22-06 
 
PROPERTY OWNERS: Ms. Brenda Glasgow Lee 

and Mrs. Hazel L. Lee 
Snellville, Georgia 30078 

 
LOCATION: 1689 and 1725 Rockdale Circle,  
 Snellville, Georgia 30078 
 
TAX PARCELS: R5060 023 and R5060 008  
 
APPLICANT/CONTACT: Century Communities of Georgia, LLC 
 Norcross, Georgia 30071 
 Attn: Dakota Carruthers 
 470-880-5874 
 Dakota.Carruthers@centurycommunities.com 
 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT: 98-Lot Single-Family (Detached) 

Residential Subdivision  
 
 
 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor 

and Council thereof; and, 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

amend the 2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map as it applies to the 25.052± 

acre tract of land located at 1689 Rockdale Circle (Tax Parcel 5060 023) and 1725 



ORD 2022-16     #LUP 22-06  Page 2 of 6 
 

Rockdale Circle (Tax Parcel 5060 008), Snellville, Georgia for a 98-lot single-family 

(detached) residential subdivision; and, 

  WHEREAS, the subject property is located in the north central portion of the 

Skyland Character Area of the Snellville 2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Development 

Map; and, 

WHEREAS, the Low-Density Residential future land use category is an 

Appropriate future land use category for the RS-5 (Single-family Residential) zoning 

district; and,  

WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1.    The future land use designation of the 25.052± acre tract of land 

described and shown on the boundary survey “Century Communities of Georgia, LLC”, 

sealed and dated 4-1-2022 (stamped received 5-17-2022) in Exhibit “A”, a copy of which 

is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference is hereby amended and changed 

from Medium-Density Residential to Low-Density Residential.  

 This change in the future land use is to be noted on the City of Snellville 2040 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map, as previously amended and as approved by the 

Mayor and Council as soon as reasonably possible following the adoption of this 

Ordinance. The future land use map shall also be amended with an editorial note specifying 

the date this Snellville Land Use Plan Amendment was approved by the Mayor and Council 

and specifying the parcel(s) affected by this Ordinance. Until the change is indicated on 



ORD 2022-16     #LUP 22-06  Page 3 of 6 
 

the City of Snellville 2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map approved by the 

Mayor and Council, this Ordinance shall govern over the City of Snellville 2040 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map approved by the Mayor and Council to the 

extent of any discrepancy between this Ordinance and the City of Snellville 2040 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map approved by the Mayor and Council. 

Section 2. The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein. 

 Section 3.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council 

that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, 

upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and 

constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or phrase of this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor 

and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 



ORD 2022-16     #LUP 22-06  Page 4 of 6 
 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

 Section 4. Penalties in effect for violations of the Unified Development 

Ordinance of the City of Snellville at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance shall 

be and are hereby made applicable to this Ordinance and shall remain in full force and 

effect.  

Section 5.   All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed. 

 Section 6.   This Ordinance was adopted on July ______, 2022.  The effective 

date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 

 

 
 

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  



ORD 2022-16     #LUP 22-06  Page 5 of 6 
 

ORDAINED this ______ day of July, 2022. 
   
  
  
      
            
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor  
      
 
             
ATTEST:      Dave Emanuel, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Solange Destang, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
 
             
       Tod Warner, Council Member 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



ORD 2022-16     #LUP 22-06  Page 6 of 6 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 






	Work Session Agenda
	Public Hearing & Regular Business Meeting Agenda
	Announcements
	Minutes of July 11th Meetings for Approval
	2nd Reading - CIC 22-02 - Tomco2 
	ORD 2022-13 - CIC 22-02

	2nd Reading - RZ 22-05 - 2706 Lenora Church Rd
	ORD 2022-14 - RZ 22-05

	2nd Reading - RZ 22-07  LUP 22-06 - Rockdale Circle
	Request to Table
	ORD 2022-15 - RZ 22-07
	ORD 2022-16 - LUP 22-06

	RES 2022-07 - Adoption of the 2022 Millage Rate



